MINUTES

University-Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, September 06, 2011 **15 Leonard Hall**

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Baumler, Deckert, Fair, Grafton, Greenawalt, Knight, Lewis, Metz, Migyanka, Onwueme, Pistole, Potts, Sechrist, Tickell, Vandyke Excused: Boser Absent: Intemann (Onwueme attended to represent the Provost) Guests: Husenits, Sands, Roles

- II. On a Baumler/Knight motion the minutes from the August 30, 2011 University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved as submitted.
- III. Co-Chairs Report:

a. Transfer Policy: Guest speakers – Michael Husenits, Director of Admissions; Bill Sands, Asst. Director of Admissions and Coordinator of Transfer Services; and Lori Roles, Asst. Director of Admissions and Coordinator of Transfer Outreach

- A transfer policy proposal was presented. The proposal would result in students coming to IUP with an Associate's degree having their general Liberal Studies credits fulfilled. Students, however, would still have to take any program or college specific LS courses that they had not yet taken. The proposal particularly targets students coming in with an AA or AS degree. Projections show a decrease in high school graduates in counties where students typically attend IUP. Transfer students with an associate's degree typically have higher GPA's and a higher graduation rate than freshmen or other transfer students. The policy would work with PA Community Colleges. CC's from other states would be handled on a case by case basis.
- The group in general agreed with the proposal but would like to see the policy in writing.

b. Handbook Revisions: Table of contents, Liberal Studies Checklist (p. 33), and a few other items had minor changes.

- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report Minutes were attached to the Agenda.
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 11-16a HPED 142 Foundations of Health, Physical Education and Sport, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Migyanka motion the changes were approved.
 - b. 11-16b HPED 285 Group/Individual Exercise Leadership, catalog description change
 - "or BIOL 150" was added after "HPED 221" to the Prerequisites as presented.
 - On a Baumler/Knight motion the changes were approved.
 - c. 11-16c HPED 286 Strength/Personal Training Practicum, catalog description change
 - "or BIOL 150" was added after "HPED 221" to the Prerequisites as presented.
 - On a Baumler/Knight motion the changes were approved.
 - d. 11-16d HPED 315 Biomechanics, catalog description change
 - On a Deckert/Baumler motion the changes were approved.
 - e. 11-16e HPED 410 Exercise Prescription, catalog description change
 - On a Fair/Baumler motion the changes were approved.
 - f. 11-16f HPED 414 Exercise Electrocardiography, catalog description change
 - On a Deckert/Migyanka motion the change was approved.
 - g. 11-19 Journalism minor, program revision
 - On a Lewis/Potts motion the revision was approved.
 - h. 11-18 DVST 070 Reading Skills for College Study, catalog description change
 - On a Knight/Lewis motion the change was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 PM.